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Laing SG (Shirley)
From: First Minister
Sent: 30 November 2004 16:19
To: Laing SG (Shirley)
Subject: FW: RE: apology25nov
Importance: High
and another

-----Original Message-----

From: Lord Advocate

Sent: 30 November 2004 16:11

To: First Minister; Minister for Education and Young People

Cc: Minister for Parliamentary Business; Lord Advocate; Solicitor General; Kellet MC (Michael); Campbell D (Douglas)

(Special Adviser); Edgar R (Rachel); PS/Solicitor; Layden P (Patrick); McNicoll G (Gordon); Foubister SR (Stuart);

PS/ED; PS/LPS; PS/Perm Sec; Deputy First Minister & Minister for Enterprise; Minister for Communities; Minister for

Justice; Minister for Health and Community Care; Edgar R (Rachel); MacLean CR (Colin); Phillips D (Danny);
hibaldan S (Sam); Freeman ] (Jeane); Lewis E (Liz); Solicitor General

Subject: FW: RE: apology25nov

Importance: High

PS/First Minister
PS/Minister for Education

Copy as above

Please see attached statement which has been revised by Patrick Layden in OSSE. The Lord Advocate is
content with this statement as it avoids the implications of acceptance of legal liability.

Siobhan McGuire
PS/Lord Advocate
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